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Giuliano, Mark F. b6 1
b7c 1
From: Giuliano, Mark F.
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:04 PM
To: James B. Comey
Cc: | | Rosenberg, Chuck P.; Rybicki, James E. Ef; 11
c
Subject: RE: Secure Call Schedule

Not the only one without the password

-------- Original message --------

From: "James B. Comey" <jcb.dir@ic.fbi.gov>

Date:10/16/2014 9:29 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Giuliano, Mark F." <Mark.Giuliano@ic.fbi.gov>

Ccl [@ic.fbi.gov>, "Rosenberg, Chuck P."
<Chuck.Rosenberg@ic.fbi.gov>, "Rybicki, James E." <James.Rybicki@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Re: Secure Call Schedule

b6 1
b7C 1

Unable to speak with Pelosi. Despite repeated tries, he Capitol Police guys could not get her secure
cell to go secure. Told them we would try to reschedule at some point. She will be traveling so I'm
guessing it will be next week. At least we tried -- and it wasn't our fault :)

On Oct 16, 2014, at 7:29 PM, "Giuliano, Mark F." <ddark.Giulianoi@ic.fbi.gov> wrote:

Boss: | will handle it.

-------- Original message --------

From: "James B. Comey" <jch.diri@ic.fol.gov>
Date:10/16/2014 7:27 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: vic.fhigov>

Cc: "Rosenberg, Chuck P." <Chuck Rosenberg@ic.fhi.gov>, "Rybicki, James E."
<james,Rybicki@ic.fbigov>, "Giuliano, Mark F." <iark Giuliano@ic.hi.gov>
Subject: Re: Secure Call Schedule

bé 1
b7C 1

First call completed but not without embarrassment. | had to hang up on senator
Chambiliss because | did not have the PIN needed for the phone here to go secure. |
remember this happening once before and that time somebody from TRU came quickly
and put in the PIN.

This time, Senator Chambliss had to wait five minutes for us to track down the PIN. How
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does that happen? Who is the accountable executive | should speak to about this? It is not
the end of the world but it is well below our standards and | do not want it to happen
again.

On Oct 16, 2014, at 5:46 PM| t@ic.r’bi.gew wrote:
b6 1
Sir, b7C 1
This is what | have so far.......]
Secure calis scheduled for 10/16/14
7:00 pm EST - Senator Chambliss can be reached at
b6 2
b7C 2

8:15 pm EST - House Minority Leader Pelosi House Minority
Leader Pelosi. The number s
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